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15t September 2023

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: 43 Woodburn, Tanfield Lea, Stanley, Co Durham, DH9 9UR

Arboricultural statement

The following arboricultural statement makes management recommendation for trees at
the above property.

T1. Sycamore (located in the adjacent property) — prune back all overhanging growth back
to the boundary line using industry best practice (this could mean that the final pruning cut

is located either side of the boundary fence depending on the form of the branch

This work is requested to remove problematic branches overhanging the garden and
dropping debris onto the patio area.

Crown clearance is the pruning back or the removal of branches that are encroaching
towards an object such as a building/structure/lawn by a given amount. Good practice
dictates crown lifting should not normally include the removal of large branches growing
directly from the trunk as this can cause large wounds which can become extensively
decayed leading to further long term problems or more short term instability. Crown
clearance should be specified with reference to a fixed point, e.g. ‘crown clear or prune
back by 4m’.
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All tree work is to be undertaken in accordance with good Arboricultural practice.

| trust that you find the above satisfactory and look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Andy Thompson FdA (Hons)

Unit 3, Langley Park Industrial Estate North, Witton Gilbert, Co Durham, DH7 6TX
Tel: 0191 373 9771
www.oliverstreeservices.co.uk — info@oliverstreeservices.co.uk

CHAS & smas’

\/ Arboricultural
Accredited Contractor ASSOCIATION woRKsAFE J
CHAS.co.uk trees.ora uk

Registered in England and Wales No. 4417392
Managing Director: Andy Thompson & Steve Keene Company Secretary: Clare Robinson



https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiD27nshZPLAhXFOBQKHXyRBJ0QjRwIBw&url=https://twitter.com/arbassociation&psig=AFQjCNGrBPDV7Cx2L0cY_QgJjTRkajEFig&ust=1456494124262241

t 01913739771
5 info@oliverstreeservices.co.uk
e Quality tree work
I l v e rs Excellent customer service
Tree Services Fully qualified and experienced personnel
Established in 1982

Arboricultural Association approved contractor

&

Unit 3, Langley Park Industrial Estate North, Witton Gilbert, Co Durham, DH7 6TX
Tel: 0191 373 9771
www.oliverstreeservices.co.uk — info@oliverstreeservices.co.uk

CHAS & smas’

\/ Arboricultural
Accredited Contractor ASsociaTION WORKSAFE v/
CHAS.co.uk trees orq uk

Registered in England and Wales No. 4417392
Managing Director: Andy Thompson & Steve Keene Company Secretary: Clare Robinson



https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0ahUKEwiD27nshZPLAhXFOBQKHXyRBJ0QjRwIBw&url=https://twitter.com/arbassociation&psig=AFQjCNGrBPDV7Cx2L0cY_QgJjTRkajEFig&ust=1456494124262241

